LER §5-3% /Bo-1I

February 28, 1980

TO: Mr, E. C. McCabe, U.S. fuclear Keaulatury Comanission
FROM : R. E. Denton, Daltimore Gas & Electric Company

SUBJECT: Fatlure of #21 Olesal Generalor to reach rated soeed in
10 secOnds

The infometion included heretn confinks our prwie conversatiun of
FeDruary 27, 1u8u, On e sase sudliecC.

While performing routine surveillance testing on #2)1 Utese! Ganerator
at 2:10 p.m. on Fedbruary 27, 1980, 1t was Jiscovered that tne dlesel
did not acnieve rated speed 1n [uss thad 1O seconds as redulied Ov
Technical Spuctiftcation 4.8.)1.1.2.8.4, A fullow-up Lusl was perfomied
at 2:48 p.a.; rated speed and voiLage ~a% achleved in 1o seconus.
During this time, #21 LPSI putip was tadged ovut of service W perfom
coupling 4l tgnment checks due to higner thaa nomal vibratton (vibcation
in the “alert” range). This puup had Deen JUL OF service sSince

7:00 a.m. o February 25, 1980, Since #21 Olesel Canerator provides
energency power to #22 LPSI puap the operability regqulrements (feunnical
Specification 1.0) were not fully satisfiea TOr this puip.

Subsequent to the test performed at 2:28 p.m., ¢I1 Diese! Generator
was left running and aligned to 4 KV Unit dus 24 to assure an eiryency
power source to 422 LPSI puap. During tha untire Llue, GUth norial
sources of off-site A.C. powar were avallavie,

At 6:30 p.m., #21 LPSI pump was retumed to service. Subsequently,

#2) Divsel was remuved from servica to allow Crowule-snouting, At

this time, 1C appears that adjustuents to the quvermor control system
are required; these adjusTients are in progress. ore detalls regarding
the cause and corrective actions will be pruvided 1n thie l4-gay

report,
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